
From: Weiss, Kurt (DTMB)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 3:03 PM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS); Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Subject: RE: \$3.5M or \$4M
Attachments: City of Flint Water Funding Solution.pdf

Hi Jennifer,

I am looping in Wurfel on this as I just provided her with the attached spreadsheet. There is some confusion out there on the \$3.5 million and Jonathon Oosting also called on this. Sara, do you want me to just call Eggert and walk him through the spreadsheet so he understands? Oosting just called me directly and I explained it to him, so I can do the same with Eggert.

Kurt Weiss
State Budget Office
517-335-0050



From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:34 PM
To: Weiss, Kurt (DTMB)
Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Subject: FW: \$3.5M or \$4M

Hey there Kurt... can you help clarify this for Dave?

Jennifer (Smith) Eisner
Public Information Officer
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
517-241-2112

From: Eggert, David [<mailto:DEggert@ap.org>]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:18 PM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: \$3.5M or \$4M

Jennifer,

I thought I heard Snyder mention spending \$4M separately from the \$6M to switch back. News release says \$3.5M. Can you clarify? Thx.



ASSOCIATED PRESS

David Eggert
State government reporter

215 S. Washington Square, Suite 170
Lansing, MI 48933
T 517-482-8011
M: PPI

deggert@ap.org
www.ap.org

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1898 and delete this email. Thank you.

[IP_US_DISC]

msk dccc60c6d2c3a6438f0cf467d9a4938